

## The American Legion Post 149 Post Meeting Minutes 21 Jan 2025



Called to Order:	6:00 PM		
Called to Order:	6:00 PM		
	Minutes by: Cody York Officers Present:		
		Ludes Advessta Deve	
	Commander: Jennifer Holden	Judge Advocate: Penu Pauu	
	1st Vice: Vacant	Color Armondolo Balanco	
	2nd Vice: Stef Holden	Sgt-at-Arms: John Putman	
	Adjutant: Cody York	Service Officer: Harold Olson	
	Finance Officer: Art Lubben	2 Yr. E-Board: Excused	
	Chaplain: Kevin Johnstone	2 Yr. E-Harold Olson	
	Jr Past Commander: Vacant	1 Yr. E-Board: Excused	
		1 Yr. E-Board: Jeff Sheggrud	
	Out a way of Branch and		
	Quorum Present	_	
Award Presentation			
, war a reserved on			
Minutes of Previous Meeting			
17 Dec 2024	- Previous meeting minutes were distributed.		
	MOTION to accept the minutes subject to correction. APPROVED		
Actions of the E-Board:			
17 Dec 2024	See attached		
Finance Report:			
17 Dec 2025	- Finance report was presented.		
	- A <b>MOTION</b> to approve the finance report as read, subject to audit. <b>APPROVED.</b>		
Correspondence:		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	- None		
Jr. Past Commander Report:			
	- Vacant		
1 <sup>st</sup> Vice Report:			
	- Progress. Need to get renewals	and new members. Stop using Member	
	Mustard for1st Vice report	·	
2 <sup>nd</sup> Vice Report:			
	- Superbowl party will have potluck, opportunity drawings. December is always		
	a slower month every year for sales. Working on bringing John Rich to MC and play a concert for VetFest.		
Chaplains Report:			
	- Drew Riley is up state. Has had a couple set backs. Rene Cortez currently		
	in Palomar hospital.	·	
Service Officer Report:			
	- Progress. Oratorical- Some issues. Will talk with commander offline.		

Committee Reports:	
- Riders	- Progress, New Years ride to Borrego. Tomb Stone trip in March. End of month roster finalization.
Unfinished Business:	
	- None
New Business:	
	- None
Good of the Legion:	
	<ul> <li>4 Chaplain ceremony before district meeting in February.</li> <li>News articles due Friday.</li> <li>LoveEsco event February 1<sup>st</sup>.</li> <li>Breakfast cancelled.</li> <li>Need general volunteers.</li> </ul>
Meeting Adjourned:	6:30 PM

## **Actions of Post 149 E-Board**

## 01/2025

- A MOTION tabled from previous E-board meeting to add an additional 3 delegates to our already allotted 5 delegates for Boys/Girls State. Rejected. Do not have the funds to support additional delegates.
- Post is no longer doing breakfast unless we can get the dedicated volunteers needed. Riders will continue to have their breakfast on the 5 Sunday of a month.
- Discussed the up coming Law and Order dinner in April. Discussed that we need volunteers to help on the committee to help make the event happen. Discussed sponsorship from outside corporations for the dinner. Discussed expanding awards to support elements within the fire and police departments such as volunteers, explorers, and dispatchers.
- Post 149 will be having a Memorial Day Ceremony at the post this year. Hotdogs and burgers will be available, key note speaker. Will be reaching out to see if Jim Desmond is available to speak.